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From: Sandy Graham 
Sent: Wednesday, 5 October 2016 5:47 p.m.
To: Chris Morris
Cc: Sue Bidrose
Subject: Fwd: Memorandum of Understanding
 
Dear Chris
 
Please find attached the MOU pursuant to your urgent LGOIMA request.
 
Sandy

General Manager Strategy and Governance
Dunedin City Council

Begin forwarded message:
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 dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this material by you is prohibited.
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v"r Memorandum of Uoderstanding


1q$Date: I I


Parties


60Pk'*'L"-


Dunedlh Cn_ Coiincii a Teiiiiodal Local Airihority under lhe Local Government Act 2002
(lhe Council')


Nz Horizon Hospitality Group Limited ('NZH")


Eackground


A- DCC owns the prop€rty situated on the corner of Moray Place and Fillell Street
contained in Certificates of Title OT'187241, 142952, OT'185/28, OT18t29,
OT3D/890, OT278l22, OT6C/1038, O1235n'75, OTGC/1039 and OTOC./lMo ("the
Property").


B. The Parties are negotiating a proposalfor NZH lo purchase and develop the Property
(or partthereoD into a flve star hotel ("Proposed Development').


C. Following discussions between representatives of the Parties it is agreed (along with
various other matters):


(i) NZH undedakes the Due Diligence Exercise relating to the purchase o{
the Property forthe purpose of underlaking the Proposed Development-


(ii) Council will not enter into any discussions or negotiations with any other
party other than NZH relating to the sale and purchase of the Propeny
during lhe Exclusive Period.


Allon the terms of this Memorandum of Understanding.


It is Agreed


1. Delinitions


1.1 ln this Memorandum of Unde6tanding unless the context otherwise requi.es the
following \irords shall bear the following meaning, namely:


(a) "Alternative Site" means the part of the Property as identified by NZH and
agreed to by councilunder clause 2.7.


(b) "Due Diligence Exercise" means an investigation in relation to the Prope.ty
including the following matters:


(i) all legal and tille issues relating to the Property and any encumbEnces,
easements and memoaials registered on the titles.


(ii) the oveBll financial suiiability of purchasing the Property and underiaking
the Proposed Development.


(iii) the zoning of the Properr.
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(iv) \ynat the Proposed Development will comprise


(v) the ability ol NZH 10 purchase adlornrng Oropertres lo proceed with the
Proposed Development.


(c)


(d)


(e)


(0


"Exclusive Period" means the period ,rom the date the p
this lvlemorandum of Understanding until sil'monlhs later.


"Partie6''means il€ Counciland NZH. 
- ' -


"Property" means the property sifuated on the corner of
FilleulStreet as defined in Background A.


Moray Place end


2.


2.1


"Proposed Development" means a five star hotet to be built on the prcperty
and occlpled by guesb, ernploye€E and mntraciors of NzH and othe6 as
turlher defined ih Background B.


Agreements


NZH agrees to lndertake the Due Diligence Exercise on the property during the
Exclusive Period.


The Council will nominate one of its employees as Project Manager to assist NZH
wiih identifying the regulatory processes to be undeftaken by NZH io completing the
Proposed Development during the Excluslve Period and appropriate Council staff to
engage vrith. Such assistance shall continue in the e-vent the Parties enter into an
Agreement for Sale and Purchase ofthe Property (or part thereoo.


During the Exclusive Peiod, the Council will mmmission al its own cost geo-technicat
advice on the Property and provide this to NZH at no cost.


Council agrees it will not enter inlo negotiataons nor agree to s€ll the Prop€rty to any
third party except NZH durino the Exclusive Period


Dudng the Exclusive Period, the Part-res may enier irlo negotiations relating to the
sale and purchase of the Property (or part thereo0 but acknow4edge that this
Memorandum of Understanding does not oblige either party to enter into an
Agreement for Sale and Purchase o{ the Property duing or after the Exclusive
Period.


The Parties agree that 6 an Ageemenl Ior Sale and Purchase of the Property is
entered into between NZH and the Couocilthe following conditions will be included:


(a) NZH will be obliged to proceed with conslruction of the Proposed Development on
the Property within a spec.ified period;


(b) the Proposed Developme.t will be eligible for Development Contributions Roliel to


(d) the tull Council of Duoedin City Councifs approval mlst be obtained io the Sale
and Purchase of Property. Such approvat may or may not be given at the discretion
of lhe t ll Council.


2.1


2.6


a maximum of $1,0m,000 (o{cluding cST) tom Councl on the terms ot lhe /
Asreemert; *,\oi{t 4V-\ wdkl ii. >,"t op,...+ &.|aLfi".,s I -\t*
1"]rrrr euor,u* *i""-ro, t 


" 
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